UdiSense Inc (DBA: Nanit)
244 Fifth Avenue, Suite #2702, New York, New York 10001, United States

Tel: +1-917-397-6258

Date: October 18, 2016

FCC/IC regulatory statement

We, UdiSense Inc. (DBA: Nanit) declare that the device:
FCCID: 2AIWVN101, Model name: N101
Will have its FCC and IC regulatory statements available online on Nanit’s website at the following URL:

www.nanit.com/legal/compliance

The users will be notified about the location of the statements once installing the mobile device’s Nanit
app, in the “Terms of Service” screen which they have to approve before continuing to use the app.

The web page will contain the following text:

FCC Compliance Notice
This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device, pursuant to part 15 of
the FCC Rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable protection against harmful interference in a
residential installation. This equipment generates, uses and can radiate radio frequency energy and, if not installed
and used in accordance with the instructions, may cause harmful interference to radio communications. However,
there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a particular installation. If this equipment does cause harmful
interference to radio or television reception, which can be determined by turning the equipment off and on, the user is
encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of the following measures:

Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.

Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.

Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected.

Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help.

This device complies with part 15 of FCC rules. Operation is subject to the following two conditions:
1. This device may not cause harmful interference.
2. This device must accept any interference received, including interference that may cause undesired operation.

Change or modifications that are not expressly approved by the manufacturer could void the user’s authority to
operate the equipment.

FCC RF Exposure Information

This equipment complies with FCC radiation exposure limits set forth for an uncontrolled environment. In order to
avoid the possibility of exceeding the FCC radio frequency exposure limits, human proximity to the antenna shall not
be less than 20cm during normal operation.

This device must not be collocated or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter.

Industry Canada Compliance Notice
This device complies with Industry Canada license-exempt RSS standard(s). Operation is subject to the following two
conditions:

1. This device may not cause interference, and
2. This device must accept any interference, including interference that may cause undesired operation of the
device.

This Class B digital apparatus complies with Canadian ICES-003.


http://www.nanit.com/legal/compliance

Restrictions:

The device could automatically discontinue transmission in case of absence of information to transmit, or operational
failure. Note that this is not intended to prohibit transmission of control or signaling information or the use of repetitive
codes where required by the technology.

1. The device for operation in the band 5150-5250 MHz is only for indoor use to reduce the potential for
harmful interference to co-channel mobile satellite systems;

2. The maximum antenna gain permitted for devices in the bands 5250-5350 MHz and 5470-5725 MHz shall
comply with the e.i.r.p. limit; and

3. The maximum antenna gain permitted for devices in the band 5725-5825 MHz shall comply with the e.i.r.p.
limits specified for point-to-point and non point-to-point operation as appropriate.

4, High-power radars are allocated as primary users (i.e. priority users) of the bands 5250-5350 MHz and

5650-5850 MHz and that these radars could cause interference and/or damage to LE-LAN devices.

This equipment complies with IC RSS-102 radiation exposure limits set forth for an uncontrolled environment. This
equipment should be installed and operated with minimum distance of 20 cm from all persons.

IC Radiation Exposure Statement:

This equipment complies with IC RSS-102 radiation exposure limits set forth for an uncontrolled environment. This
equipment should be installed and operated with minimum distance 20cm between the radiator & your body.

Réglementation IC:

Cet appareil est conforme aux normes d’exemption de licence RSS d’Industrie Canada. Son utilisation est soumise
aux deux conditions suivantes:

1. Cet appareil ne doit pas provoquer d’interférences, et

2. cet appareil doit supporter toute interférence,y compris celles pouvant provoquer un fonctionnement non
souhaité de 'appareil.
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L’appareil pourrait cesser d’émettre automatiquement en cas d’absence d’informations a transmettre, ou de panne.lI|
convient cependant de souligner que cela n'est pas destiné a interdire la transmission d’informations de contréle ou
de signalisation de codes répétitifs lorsque la technologie I'exige.

1. L’appareil travaille sur la bande de 5 150 a 5 250 MHz, a n’utiliser qu’a l'intérieur, pour réduire les auto-
interférences potentielles sur les canaux des systemes portables via satellite.

2. Le gain d’antenne maximal (pour les appareils utilisant les bandes de 5 250-5 350 MHz et 5 470-5 725 MHz)
doit respecter la limite de PIRE ;

3. et le gain d’antenne maximal (pour les appareils utilisant les bandes de 5 725-5 850 MHz) doit respecter les
limites de PIRE spécifiées pour le fonctionnement de point & point ou non, selon le cas.

4, De plus, les radars de haute puissance sont assignés comme utilisateurs primaires (c’est a dire prioritaires)

de la bande de 5 250-5 350 MHz, et ces radars pourraient produire des interférences et/ou endommager les
appareils LE-LAN.

Déclaration IC sur I'exposition au rayonnement :

Cet appareil est conforme aux limites fixées par IC sous RSS-102 pour I'exposition au rayonnement dans un
environnement non controlé. Cet appareil doit étre installé et utilisé avec une distance d’au moins 20 cm entre la
source du rayonnement et votre corps.

Sincerely yours,
Indrew Buman

Andrew Berman, COO
Tel: +1-917-397-6258

Email: andrew@nanit.com
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